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" Nivitha (LKK Auto)

e e e
From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Monday, 20 August 2018 8:45 AM
To: admin-d@lkkauto.com
Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Chris Tan
Subject: FW: Our Ref: 18/18/18/VC05/020842 RE: PRS for GBF 6431 U involving vehicle GV

3601 Y (your insured) on 14 August 2018 at Tampines Stret 91 open carpark (Oref:
LCH.my/W1HP-80740.18)

Our Ref : 18/18/18/vC05/020842

Dear Nivitha,

Please proceed to arrange the pre-repair survey.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Cheong Hoh Lee [mailto:mail@cheonghoh.sg]

Sent: Friday, 17 August, 2018 5:59 PM

To: ONG LI LI

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Catherine Chong (LKK Auto); assignments@Ilkkauto.com

Subject: Re: Our Ref: 18/18/18/VC05/020842 RE: PRS for GBF 6431 U involving vehicle GV 3601 Y (your insured)
on 14 August 2018 at Tampines Stret 91 open carpark (Oref: LCH.my/W1HP-80740.18)

We refer to the above matter and to your email of even date.

Pursuant to the NIMA protocol of the Practice Directions Amendment No. 1 of 2016, we have our client’s
instructions to reject your list of appointed surveyors as stated in your aforesaid letter.

We are further instructed to append below our client’s 10 proposed surveyors as follows :-

(1) Jeffery Ong Leng Kiat
(2) Fong Kok Heng

(3) Chang Fuh Keong

(4) T Rajan

(5) Ng Soon Chuan Louis
(6) Ng Soon Aik Francis
@) Jayson Liaw Leong San
(8) Lee Kok Weng

9) Loi Boon Juan

(10)  How Andrew

If you are not agreeable to our list of surveyors above, kindly appoint your surveyor to proceed with the pre-
repair survey ("PRS”) of our client’s vehicle no. GBF 6431 U at our client’s repairer workshop as follows :-

Hwa Peng Auto Service (1996)
Blk 70 Woodlands Industrial Park E



..« Singapore 757836

Person to contact : Francis (mobile no. 9688 5655)

Regards,

Melody

Cheonghoh Law Corporation
Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05
Singapore 160053

Tel: 8337 8700

Fax: 6337 3700

On Aug 17, 2018, at 3:56 PM, ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Sir/Mdm

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your
customer’s vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to
use one of the motor surveyors named in the following list to conduct the joint
pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

@0 (Nameh 188 [pleaselticlivas
1 Kalvin Ang

2 Xing Guo Qiang

3 Mohamad Taufikh

4 Bryan Ang

D Adrian Ling

6 Mohammed Rasul

4 Marcus Chua

8 Kenneth Kong




|'Muhammad Nazril Bin

Abdullah

10

Sathya Sai Kathirrasen

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the
appointment of any of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Cheong Hoh Lee [mailto:mail@cheonghoh.sg]

Sent: Friday, 17 August, 2018 3:50 PM

To: MT_Claim_SG; GERALD POH WEE BIN

Subject: Re: PRS for GBF 6431 U involving vehicle GV 3601 Y (your insured) on 14 August 2018 at
Tampines Stret 91 open carpark (Oref: LCH.my/W1HP-80740.18)

Dear Sir/ Madam,
Please see attached Notice of Accident for your attention and reply.

Regards,

Melody

Cheonghoh Law Corporation
Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05
Singapore 160053

Tel: 6337 8700

Fax: 6337 3700



y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
SdE BE = 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

L TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref :  CS3/LPC18015141/Ntd3
#17-04/07 THE CAgNCOURSESINGAPORE 1gasgg Dol 20-08-2018 l‘ “mmmmm"mm
Code: LPC2
15 Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. GV 3601Y Veh. Inspected GBF 6431U
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 18/18/18/VC05/020842 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From GERALD POH Assign Date 20/08/2018
25 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
a Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. . Description of Damages
5; M General Information
Accident Date  14/08/2018 Inspection Date 23/08/2018

Survey held at HWA PENG AUTO SERVICE (1996)

70 WOODLAND INDUSTRIAL PARK E
SINGAPORE 757836

5a. : Remarks

A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R Page No.:1 of 1
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref: CS3/LPC18015141/Ntd3e2
S R |11
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555
Code: LPC2
i [ Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh, GV 3801Y Veh. Inspected GBF 6431U
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 18/18/18/VC05/020842 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From GERALD POH Assign Date 20/08/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA DYNA c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. KDY2318025091 Colour SILVER
Odometer 56967 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre 185/70 R15C MAXTREK 5mm
L/H Front Tyre [195/70 R15C MAXTREK 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre 145 R13 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |145R13 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S FRONT PORTION. ‘l’gr‘;—ﬂl]rw
e
5. General Information
Accident Date  14/08/2018 llnspect Date / Time 23/08/2018 ( 05:07 PM )
Survey held at HWA PENG AUTO SERVICE (1996)
70 WOODLAND INDUSTRIAL PARK E SINGAPORE 757836
5a. Remarks
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

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC18015141/Ntd3e2

Inspected By

H {

MUHAMMAD NAZRIL BIN ABDULLAH K.K.LAU CPT(RET)
Automotive Assessor BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE, MinstAEA,MASME ,MIRTE
REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

rd party who may reply on the Report wholly or in part. Any third pary acting ©

No liability of responsibility whatsoever, in contact or torl. is accepled 10 an
replying on this Report, in whole or in part, does so at his or her own risk.




